


Best,
Karen Gill

Executive Assistant

Office of Ruby Sahota, MP - Brampton North
From: Doug Minter <dminter@minterconsult.com>
Sent: March 27, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Sahota, Ruby - M.P.
Subject: Covid Supplies

Ruby,

Hope you are well! My fiancé and | can provide several products that are COVID essential such and sanitizers
and mask. We have applied through the Covid website but have not gotten a response.

The items we have come from the USA China and locally in Toronto but we need expediated approvals to get
them to Canada.

Your assistance would be appreciated so that we can get to someone to assist. Please call me via cell at 416-
990-7921 or my finance Nelia DiBiase at 647-210-8241.

Respectfully

Doug Minter

CEO

865-389-3710(USA)
416-990-7921(Canada)
dminter@minterconsult.ca
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